


























Trail to the Past. Road to the Future.

PARK AND RECREATION BOARD MEETING MINUTES
MUNICIPAL COUNCIL CHAMBERS

21 5TH STREET E, MANTORVILLE, MN 55955
Tuesday May 30, 2023

6:30 PM

1. Call to Order: Vice Chair Blair called the meeting to order at 6:31pm.

Members Present For Quorum: Lyle Hoaglund, Henry Blair, Brad Germundson, Jessica Bradford, 
Matt Wohlenhaus, Martha Vrieze
                                                       
Members Absent:, Chairman Mike Peck

Guests Present: Joe Adams, City Clerk-Treasurer Gretchen Lohrbach, Deputy City Clerk Stephanie 
Arnold

2. Adopt the Agenda: Agenda Adopted – No Walkthrough of parks

3. Approval of Minutes: Member Lyle moved. Member Brad seconded. Passed

4. New Business
A. One item off budget, will get that updated when others are available. 

5. Old Business
A. Hockey Rink/Basket Ball Court – Nothing New.

B. Covered Bridge – 9th, 10th, 11th working on repairs. Got a machine to use for repairs. Wedding 
on July 1st is scheduled. 

C. Grants – Nothing

D. Riverside Park – Cut through toilets in the bathrooms. Really old and kept getting plugged. 
Don from Zumbro Valley Plumbing helped. Joe replaced a lot of pieces a while ago, but the 
parts aren’t being made any more. New toilets installed. Cost came in at just under $500. Don 
donated part and time to help repair. Thank-you card handed around for Don as a thank you. 
Maybe add something to Facebook as a shout out 

E. Campground – Getting used. 

F. Bergmann Park – Nothing

G. Slingerland Park – Hydroseed was done but they have to pick the rocks out of it. Joe reaching 
out to contractors to have that completed. 

H. Mantor Field – Rock was ordered, should be here this week. Two loads went down in price. A 
load will go into Mantor Field and into Dennison. A lot of games from Youth League this year. 



I.  K-M Dog Park – Nothing 
 

J.  Denneson Field – Playground equipment went up last week. Slide was faulty, but new one 
would be in within two weeks.  Mulch was installed. Trying to get a couple more parking spots.  
                               

K.  Community Gardens – Nothing 
 

L.  Community Tree Management – Trees are done, and bills are in to be paid. No complaints. 
Trees in Riverside are not doing well, but they might be good for another year or so.  

 
6. Riverside Course Frisbee Golf Course  

A. Martha informed of Frisbee Gold Course idea. Mike Nolte does this. Portable Baskets. $125.00 
each, 12 holes would be $1500.00. 6 holes in Riverside Park, 6 holes on Goose Island. Mike 
coming to Stagecoach days to teach people how to play Frisbee Golf. Mike also designed 
Zumbro Frisbee Golf Course. Advertises for people to come into town for tournament. Friends 
of Mantorville will fund this project. Will have removeable flags to start with to make sure 
route works prior to install concrete. Everything but concrete slab is able to be removed for 
winter. Jessica had concerns regarding hole 4 near where parking would be. Sign will be posted 
to adhere to golf etiquette to skip hole of a lot of cars are present. Verbiage will state any 
damage will not be the city’s fault. This will be presented to Council at next Council Meeting. 
Motion moved to passed by Blair, seconded by Matt. Passed.  

 
7. Joint Ventures Updates – Nothing New 

 
8. Stagecoach Days 

 
A. Chris and Lynette spoke regarding road closures for Stagecoach Days. Barricade for 57th to 4th. 

Removed for tractors on Sunday. 4th to 5th Closed for 3 days. Saturday close 4th to 3rd. Will 
bring all closures to Council Meeting. Flyers for Stagecoach Days handed out.  

B. Use of park for Stagecoach days requested. Motion for approval presented by Member Jessica, 
seconded by Brad. Approved 

C. Martha stated that Shred-It will be here 
D. Relay Lot has Dance and Movie Friday night.  

 
9. City Staff Updates/Reports

A. Nothing

10. Adjourn – Member Jessica moved.  Member Henry seconded. Passed.  Adjourned at 7:25pm. 
 



PARK AND RECREATION BOARD MEETING 
MUNICIPAL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

21 5TH STREET E, MANTORVILLE, MN 55955 
TUESDAY June 27, 2023 

6:30pm 

1. Call to Order: Chairman Mike Peck called meeting to order at 6:30 pm.
a Members Present for Quorum: Mike Peck, Lyle Hoaglund, Henry 

Blair, Brad Germundson, Jessica Bradford, Martha Vrieze 
b Members Absent: Matt Wohlenhaus
c Guest Present: Joe Adams, Deputy City Clerk Stephanie Arnold 

  
2. Adopt the Agenda: Agenda Adopted

3. Approval of Minutes 
5.30.2023 -- Vice Chairmen Henry Blair moved. Member Lyle Hoaglund seconded. 
Passed

4. New Business  
A. Review 2023 budget 

a Chairmen Mike Peck requested update regarding Dennison.  Joe 
confirmed the slide has been placed roughly two weeks ago. Payment 
for the slide was held until it was completed. We are able to move 
forward with Grand Opening at any time. Everything came in on 
budget for park. Joe confirmed we were informed the mulch was 
included in the price. We received a bill for the mulch. Joe worked 
with the vender to fix this bill as mulch was included in the contract.  

b Only overage was on Pole Saw. 
B. Carol Denneson – Tree and Park Bench Donation

a Joe met with Carol. Informed of the history of the land and why it was 
donated. She had some money once her husband passed put aside for 
Dennison Park. They discussed some additional trees and a bench, with 
a possible further donation down the road. Joe will send email to Carol 
for the contact to Friends of Mantorville. She would like an engraving 
“In Memory Of”. Will look at budget before figuring out what type of 
trees to use. 

b Member Jessica Bradford moved. Vice Chairmen Henry Blair 
seconded. Passed.  

5. Old Business
A. Hockey Rink/Basket Ball Court  

Trail to the Past. Road to the Future. 



a Joint Ventures is pushing to have this completed. At the last meeting 
they wanted the numbers regarding the project. We will be getting 
something from them once we have the total to present. We received a 
$1,500 grant.  

B. Covered Bridge  
a Complete a little trim is needed. “Walk your horses” sign is being 

revitalized before being put back up. This sign is going to be larger and 
in the middle of the entrance instead of the side.  

b People keep driving across the covered bridge. Multiple ideas 
regarding ways to keep people from driving across. Joe mentioned a 
hitching post in the center of the entrance, allows people to walk 
through but will stop cars. Member Martha Vrieze mentioned this will 
not allow horse buggies to get through. Member Martha Vrieze 
mentioned getting a gate that will open from the center. This gate 
would be roughly three feet tall and will be closed when the park is 
closed. Joe Adams states that gate would most likely not get closed. 
Member Martha Vrieze mentioned working out the ironwork that is 
currently there angling it at 48 inches to not allow cars through.  

c Chairmen Mike Peck requested members to come up with ideas and 
designs to be discussed at next meeting.  

C. Grants  
a Member Martha Vrieze asked Member Jessica Bradford to assist with a 

letter for blind and deaf children. There is some equipment at Dennison 
Park with brail on it. This grant would allow us to get more activities 
for children that are blind and deaf. Member Martha Vrieze is 
requesting this by July 8th.  

D. Riverside Park 
a Member Martha Vrieze received an email from City Clerk stating 

Riverside Park is in the historic district, this means MRA approval 
might be needed to get frisbee golf course. Only four of the twelve 
holes would be in the historic district. Member Lyle Hoaglund states 
the ordinance says, “Any permit in the historic district needs to be 
approved.” Frisbee Golf does not require a permit, so MRA approval is 
not needed.  

b Chairmen Mike Peck and Member Martha Vrieze will go to next MRA 
meeting to confirm when approval will be needed on both sides.  

c Bench on Northside by beanbags has been placed 
E. Campground   

a Doing good. Only one complaint this year in Spot 1 regarding the flies 
around the garbage. Joe mentioned the garbage has been used a lot 
recently, and we might need to look at it getting picked up two times a 
week instead of one, as currently scheduled. Member Jessica Bradford 
mentioned she has heard of some people in town dumping garbage at 
the park instead of using a garbage service. Otherwise, the campground 
has been kept clean.  

F. Bergmann Park—Nothing New 
G. Slingerland Park – Nothing New 
H. Mantor Field  

a A lot of ballgames going on. People have been really good about 
picking up after themselves.  

I. K-M Dog Park  



a No complaints as of now. People are picking up after their pets. It’s 
been pretty clean. 

J. Denneson Field  
a Two benches are placed.  
b Complaint from resident stating kids are urinating in his yard and 

throwing garbage around. Complaint stated no bathroom or garbage in 
the area. Joe confirmed both a bathroom and two garbage cans are in 
the park. Chairmen Mike Peck states if kids are trespassing and 
urinating in his yard, he needs to call the sheriff as they need to be the 
ones to enforce no trespassing. If there are further complaints, resident 
needs to come to a council meeting.  

c Installed three more parking spots.  
d Joe is going to bring Tree Plan in the fall.  

K. Community Gardens – Nothing New 
L. Community Tree Management  

a An old willow near the covered bridge has been removed. The tree was 
cut and hauled for $500.00. This did not cover the stump.  

b Joe is working on a fall plan for EAB trees.  
 

  
6. Next board meeting is 6:30pm July 25, 2023 at City Hall  

7. Joint Ventures Updates   

8. City Staff Updates/Reports
a Dodge County Foundation

i Member Lyle Hoaglund informed committee of a new foundation 
starting called the Dodge County Foundation started by Tom 
Mundon. Individuals from multiple areas were asked to join to form 
this foundation. They will receive seed money from Xcel Energy 
and Next Era. The plan is to build up a fun for grants to be applied 
to for members in Dodge County. This will start as a 501C3. Holly 
Burrows is the Account.  

b Friends of Mantorville 
i Member Martha Vrieze mentioned the Friends of Mantorville would 

like to get some bids and plans for the Kayak Launch and Pickle 
Ball Courts 

ii Kayak Launch is a 3–4-year plan 
iii Pickle Ball Courts is a plan for next year. Member Martha Vrieze is 

getting more information regarding Pickle Ball. Plan to have 3 or 4 
courts in Slingerland. 

c Stagecoach Horses 
i Joe Adams states Chris Plutto thanked him for the use of the shop 

for the horses. The horses did leave a large mess. The plan was for 
them to stay on the gravel for easy clean up, but they did end up in 
the grass making clean up much harder. Most of the waste ended up 
in the dumpster by the shop. Joe Adams states it looked as if the 
trailer was emptied in the dumpster. There was no vender agreement 
for them to clean up, or for us to bill for clean up time. Both Park 



Board and Council advised that a vendor agreement is needed for 
this type of issue.  

ii Multiple miscommunications regarding if there was a charge for the 
Stagecoach rides. Some people in town stated it was $20.00 a ride, 
while others said they rode the Stagecoach for free 

iii The route wasn’t followed as plan. There were reports of the 
Stagecoach going through the food venders and picking up/dropping 
off in the wrong location. Member Jessica Bradford confirmed in 
the Park Board and Council Meeting a path was agreed upon, but 
unsure where the miscommunication came from. Chairmen Mike 
Peck advises we pick a new vendor for next year due to these issues. 
Chairmen Mike Peck is going to reach out to Chris Plutto to discuss 
further.  

  
9. Adjourn – Member Jessica Bradford moved. Vice Chairmen Henry Blair 
seconded. Passed. Adjourned at 7:43 pm.  



PARK AND RECREATION BOARD MEETING 
MUNICIPAL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

21 5TH STREET E, MANTORVILLE, MN 55955 
TUESDAY July 25, 2023 

6:30pm 

1. Call to Order: Vice Chairmen Henry Blair called meeting to order at 6:32 pm.
a Members Present for Quorum: Lyle Hoaglund, Henry Blair, Matt 

Wohlenhaus, Martha Vrieze
b Members Absent: Mike Peck, Brad Germundson, Jessica Bradford
c Guest Present: Joe Adams, Deputy City Clerk Stephanie Arnold 

  
2. Adopt the Agenda: Agenda Adopted

3. Approval of Minutes 
06.27.2023 – Member Lyle Hoaglund moved. Member Matt Wohlenhaus seconded. 
Passed

4. New Business  
A. Review 2023 budget 

a No Changes. 
B. Discuss 2024 budget

a Joe Adams:
i Requesting ideas regarding the final budget. He hopes to have 

the final budget completed by the end of the next Park Board 
Meeting.

ii Waiting on contractor to get back on wrap for covered bridge.  
iii Wants to look into pricing for redoing the outfield at Mantor 

Field. Where was tile was put is sinking causing very uneven 
ground. Spoke with Jason W. who says they would need to till, 
drag, then seed the field. Reaching out to contact at KM High 
School who had the same issue. Vice Chairmen Henry Blair 
askes if we have enough in the budget to complete this coming 
fall. 

iv Garbage cans, steel mesh. The exact matching for shipping is 
$1,6500.00 right now. Two are needed. Joe Adams is going to 
look more into pricing.  

v Dennison EDA, Tree Management, and Hockey Ring each 
needs $5,000.00 put away.  

b Member Martha Vrieze: 

Trail to the Past. Road to the Future. 



i Asking if there is any reason, we aren’t selling advertisement 
in the outfield on the baseball courts. Automatic return, low 
maintenance. Boards would be secured to the fence. Member 
Martha Vrieze agreed to take lead and come up with pricing, 
contracts, and connect with Council for approval. Vice 
Chairmen Henry Blair stated the advertisement would need to 
be approved by the board. 

ii Member Martha Vrieze ask if there is a budget for pickle ball if 
the MRA matches it 50/50. Joe Adams states the total budget is 
needed prior to answering that question. The new 57 project is 
going to cause the budget to get tighter. Vice Chairmen Henry 
Blair asked is the popularity of pickleball would stay, example 
badmitton. Member Martha Vrieze states the courts are multi 
use, tennis, basketball, etc. Joe Adams will get price on how 
much a court will cost.   

c Donation ($8,500.00 from Jerry R.) 
i Joe Adams confirmed this donation has been held for park use. 

Deputy City Clerk Stephanie Arnold confirmed a letter was 
sent to Jerry asking if he’d like donation sent for anything, no 
response has been received.  

ii Discuss was had regarding using donation for redoing Mantor 
Field. Vice Chairmen Henry Blair states this should not be used 
for repair, but improvement. As Jerry was known for baseball, 
this should be used for baseball.  

iii Discussion had to use donation for lighter score board.  
5. Old Business  

A. Hockey Rink/Basket Ball Court  
a Joint Ventures on July 27, 2023. Member Matt Wohlenhaus is making 

request for Hockey Rink to be full sized with the ability to host 
tournaments. This would be much more expensive. This would require 
a Zamboni, worker for Zamboni, heated shed. This doesn’t look like a 
current possibility. 

B. Covered Bridge  
a The gates are half completed. They just need to be painted. Joe Adams 

is going to reach out to Brad to coordinate. ARPA is paying for the 
labor; the steel has already been paid. Painting for the horse sign has 
started.  

b Member Matt Wohlenhaus wants to acknowledge the bridge looks 
really good.  

c Member Martha Vrieze mentions wanting to move over to Goose 
Island to start cleaning it up.  

C. Grants  
a Hanson Family Foundation Grant $1,500.00 is for Hockey Rink/Basket 

Ball court.   
D. Riverside Park 

a Frisbee Golf will be placed once Art in the Park is done.  
E. Campground   

a One dispute over campground location. This was resolved.  
F. Bergmann Park—Nothing New 
G. Slingerland Park  



a Member Matt Wohlenhaus brought up the Band Shelter Member 
Martha Vrieze mentioned previously. This was initially though to 
happen at Riverside, but Riverside is getting full. Bring more attention 
to Slingerland Park.  

H. Mantor Field  
a Very rough outfield. Last day of baseball is July 26, 2023. This season 

was very busy.  
I. K-M Dog Park – Nothing New 
J. Denneson Field  

a Joe Adams spoke with Carol. Benches have been ordered. Will arrive 
in 6-8 weeks. Will not start putting tree in until closer to October.  

b Cement needs to be installed. Money was switched to Riverside last 
year. $10,000.00 put away for ADA. Would like to pull up to $2,000.00 
for cement, bench and picnic table towards ADA path. Vice Chairmen 
Henry Blair pointed out $2,800.00 for mulch that we aren’t going to 
use, that could be used for this project. Joe Adams agreed. Joe Adams 
will bring this to the next council to move the funds.  

K. Community Gardens – Nothing New 
L. Community Tree Management  

a Will not be injecting EAB next year. The trees that were treated has 
died. Joe Adams talked to a contractor that has been cutting trees 
roughly 15-20ft high and they are growing back. This was done to one 
tree in the campground that has been flourishing. Joe Adams is going 
to look further into this.  

b Joe Adams is still working on a tree care plan.  
 

  
6. Next board meeting is 6:30pm August 29, 2023 at City Hall  

7. Joint Ventures Updates   

8. City Staff Updates/Reports

9. Adjourn – Member Matt Wohlenhaus moved. Member Martha Vrieze seconded. 
Passed. Adjourned at 7:35 pm.  












































































